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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
GOVERNMENT AUDIT AND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE 

 
SAN FRANCISCO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 
TO:  Supervisor Dean Preston, Chair 
  Government Audit and Oversight Committee 
 
FROM:  John Carroll, Assistant Clerk 
 
DATE:  October 1, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: NO COMMITTEE REPORT, BOARD MEETING 
  Tuesday, October 5, 2021 
 
The following file—prepared to be presented as a COMMITTEE REPORT at the regular Board 
meeting on Tuesday, October 5, 2021—was not sent.  This resolution was acted upon at the special 
Government Audit and Oversight Committee meeting on Thursday, September 30, 2021, at 10:00 
a.m., but was not sent as a committee report. 
 

Item No. 53  File No. 210703 
 

Resolution responding to the Presiding Judge of the Superior Court on the 
findings and recommendations contained in the 2020-2021 Civil Grand Jury 
Report, entitled “Van Ness Avenue: What Lies Beneath;” and urging the Mayor 
to cause the implementation of accepted findings and recommendations 
through her department heads and through the development of the annual 
budget. 

 
 
Cc: Board of Supervisors  
  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board 
  Alisa Somera, Legislative Deputy 
  Anne Pearson, Deputy City Attorney 


